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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

== ==

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June, 2018 1:33 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Perry HE (SPF); Bernard SEAH (SPF); 'Ai
Phing (LKKAuto)'; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)'; 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services -
HOMSPFETQ17300218 (QX1017T)

Attachments: QX1017T.XLSX

Hi Catherine,

Please provide Appraisal Services for the following SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services:
- QX1017T

In attached, please find the list of recommended Parts and Labour man-hours, for the repairs of this vehicle.

Kindly contact the following SMRT personnel for viewing of the damaged vehicle:
- MrKong Sew Kui
- MrlJason Yeo

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM &

. * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ##
«" One Home, Cne Team
*  Bullding Our Future Together

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person Is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."



Registration No. QX 1017T

PARTS
PARTS TOTAL
COSTPER| PARTS |MAN-
N ITEM RIPTION
s/ BEse ngs Condition UNIT () | COST(S) |HOUR
AFTER AFTER | Q1Y
MARK UP| MARK UP
1 |MATERIALS
1.1 |REAR BUMPER 1 DAMAGED $460.00 |5460.00
1.2 |REAR RH BUMPER RETAINER 1 CRACKED §25.00 $25.00
1.3 |REAR RH BUMPER REFLECTOR 1 CRACKED $30.00 [$30.00
1.4 |REAR BUMPER LOWER TRIM 1 CRACKED $250.00 |5250.00
1.5 |REVERSE SENSOR 1 SHORT CIRCUIT  |$200.00 |$200.00
1.6 |REAR END PANEL 1 DENTED $385.00 |[5385.00
1.7 |RHS TAIL LAMP 1 BROKEN $365.00 |5365.00
1.8 |REAR RH PANEL 1 REPAIR $1,770.00
1.9 |RHS AIR DUCT 1 DEFORMED $30.00 |$30.00
1.10|80OT LID COVER 1 DAMAGED $1,670.00|51,670.00
1.11|CAR BOOT RUBBER SEAL 1 BENT $80.00 [580.00
1.12|CAR BOOT INNER TRIM 1 DEFORMED $85.00 |$85.00
2 |LABOUR
2.1 |REAR BUMPER 6
REMOVE & REPLACE REAR BUMPER
REMOVE & REPLACE REAR RH BUMPER RETAINER
REMOVE & REPLACE REAR RH BUMPER REFLECTOR
REMOVE & REPLACE REAR BUMPER LOWER TRIM
REMOVE & REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR
WIRING FOR REVERSE SENSOR
PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT FOR REAR COMPLETE BUMPER
2.2 |REAR END PANEL & RHS AIR DUCT 10
REMOVE & REPLACE REAR END PANEL
REMOVE & REPLACE RHS AIR DUCT
2.30|REAR RH PANEL 6
REMOVE & REPAIR REAR RH PANEL
PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT FOR REAR RH PANEL
2.40|CAR BOOT 8
REMOVE & REPLACE BOOT LID COVER
REMOVE & REPLACE CAR BOOT RUBBER SEAL
REMOVE & REPLACE COR BOOT INNER TRIM
PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT FOR BOOT LID COVER
TOTAL PARTS COST $3,580.00
COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 30




Registration No. QX 1017T

PARTS
PARTS TOTAL
COSTPER| PARTS |MAN-
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION
/ P;::S Condition unit($) | costs) |Hour
AFTER AFTER | QTY
MARK UP| MARK UP
1 |MATERIALS
1.1 |REAR BUMPER 1 DAMAGED $460.00 |5460.00
1.2 |REAR RH BUMPER RETAINER 1 CRACKED $25.00 |[525.00
1.3 |REAR RH BUMPER REFLECTOR 1 CRACKED $30.00 |$30.00
1.4 |REAR BUMPER LOWER TRIM 1 CRACKED $250.00 |$250.00
1.5 |REVERSE SENSOR 1 SHORT CIRCUIT  |$200.00 |5200.00
1.6 [REAR END PANEL 1 DENTED $385.00 |$385.00
1.7 |RHS TAIL LAMP 1 BROKEN $365.00 |5365.00
1.8 |REAR RH PANEL 1 REPAIR $1,770.00
1.9 |RHS AIR DUCT 1 DEFORMED $30.00 |$30.00
1.10|BOOT LID COVER 1 DAMAGED $1,670.00|51,670.00
1.11|CAR BOOT RUBBER SEAL 1 BENT $80.00 [%80.00
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

COSTING

TOTAL MAN-HOUR

30
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! N Scope Of Work

Home Team Agency

SCOPE OF WORK

To provide labour, materials, transportation, tools and

.
parts and others deemed necessary to carry out the following repuirs:

CONTRACTOR SMRT | ventyes: ‘ FRC |y, |WOUDLARDS EAST Reference No. | 1017/SPFAW/18/06/15
| |
VEH NO _'__ OXI10171 REPAIR TYPE: ACCIDENT
VEN MARE MODEL ! HYUNDAI ELANTRA ODOMETER - iLMS No. 00006729
SN PARTS DESCRIPTION PART COST 3 o Mark Up Rate Parts (y.;:‘r:‘:‘.l:: After | Total Parts € mll T:\: nit After Mark
1 Scope Of Repairs
(| Rear Bumper /My $460.00 1 460,00 46000
1.2 Rear RH Bumper Retainer o CRIK §25.00) | 2500 2500
|3 Rear RH Bumper Reflector &/ CR K $30.00 | 30,00 3000
14 Rear Bumper Lower Trim  /Cql s $250 00 | 250 00 250,00
15 | ReverseSensor Vge $200 00 I 200.00 200,00
16 | Rear End Panel «pT $385 00 I 38500 385.00
17 RHS Tail Lamp /' @R $36500 | 36500 | 36500
I8 | Rear RH Panel R S1.770.00 | 177000 | 1770 00
19 | RHS Air Duct \/peform S30.00 [ 30,00 30,00
110 Boot Lid Cover /1ngG S1.670.00 1 1670.00 167000
111 | Car Boot Rubber Seal « T S80.00 | 80.00 8000
112 Car Boot Inner Tnm o~ he farm S85.00 1 8300 &5 ()
2 Additional Services
2] NA | S0 00 “_l % 00000 0.00
Remarks: | Parts Total: i
SA LABOUR DESCRIPTION Man-Hour Rate (5) | I
1 Scope OF Repairs
|1 Rear Bumper: ] 000 ]
Remove & Replace Rear Bumper
Remove & Replace Rear RH Bumper Retainer
Remove & Replace Rear RH Bumper Reflector
Remove & Replace Rear Bumper Lower Tirm N
Remove & Replace Reverse Sensor
Wiring for Reverse Sensor
Putty & Spray Paint for Rear Complete Bumper (2 colour) |
12 | Rear End Panel & RHS Air Duct: 10 | 0,00
Remove & Replace Rear End Panel
Remove & Replace RHS Air Duct .,
|3 | Rear RH Panel: ., 00 ¢ | 6/ 000
Remove & E:phuﬁ RH Panel [ " _
Putty & Spray Paint for Rear RH Panel (3 colours) '
14 Car Boot: 8/ 0.00
Remove & Replace Boot Lid Cover
| Remove & Replace Car Boot Rubber Seal
| Remove & Replace Car Boot Inner Trim
Putty & Spray Paint for Boot Lid Cover ( 2 colours)
SUB-TOTAL| o
2 Additional Services
21 Towing Service From Station to Workshop (SOR 8) 138.60 1 138.60
22 Return Service From Workshop to Statnon (SOR 7) 44.10 1 4410
SUB-TOTAL 2 182.70
| Labour Total: | s 182.70
GRAND TOTAL ;| S 5,532.70
Total sum billed under SOR only : | S 182.70
Total sum billed under CVR only : | S 5,350.00
Contractor shall complete the entire repair within _14 working days upon vehicle collection date . Toclude jueis it thine
\erification of Scope of Work
Contractor QC
N KONG SEW KLU Name e
T
i 18062018 [hine e
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref : CS/SPF18011274/Vrbe2

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION

(SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE)

1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD

BLK 8 OLD POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 288333

IR

Date: 10-07-2018

Code: SPF
1 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected QX 1017T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. HOMSPFETQ17300218 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  LIM WEI YEA Assign Date 20/06/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI ELANTRA c.c 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. KMHDH41CMEU085167 Colour MULTI COLOUR
Odometer 98806 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General POOR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [205/55 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR 0/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 25/06/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705

5a. Remarks
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Company Registration No. 199607198R

31 UBIAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FANX : (065) 62564315

Registration No. QX 1017T

PARTS
PARTS TOTAL
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION PARTS COSTPER [ PARTS | MAN-
aQry Condition UNIT ($) | COST($) | HOUR
AFTER AFTER Qry
MARK UP | MARK UP
1 | MATERIALS
1.1 | REAR BUMPER 1 DAMAGED | $460.00 | $460.00
1.2 | REAR RH BUMPER RETAINER 1 CRACKED $25.00 $25.00
1.3 | REAR RH BUMPER REFLECTOR 1 CRACKED | $30.00 $30.00
1.4 | REAR BUMPER LOWER TRIM 1 CRACKED $250.00 $250.00
SHORT
1.5 | REVERSE SENSOR 1
CIRCUIT $200.00 | $200.00
1.6 | REAR END PANEL 1 DENTED $385.00 $385.00
1.7 | RHS TAIL LAMP 1 BROKEN $365.00 | $365.00
1.8 | REAR RH PANEL 1 REPAIR $1,770.00
1.9 | RHS AIR DUCT 1 DEFORMED | $30.00 $30.00
1.10 | BOOT LID COVER 1 DAMAGED | $1,670.00 | $1,670.00
1.11 | CAR BOOT RUBBER SEAL 1 BENT $80.00 $80.00
1.12 | CAR BOOT INNER TRIM 1 DEFORMED | $85.00 $85.00
2 | LABOUR
2.1 | REAR BUMPER 6
REMOVE & REPLACE REAR BUMPER
REMOVE & REPLACE REAR RH
BUMPER RETAINER
REMOVE & REPLACE REAR RH
BUMPER REFLECTOR
REMOVE & REPLACE REAR BUMPER
LOWER TRIM
REMOVE & REPLACE REVERSE
SENSOR




WIRING FOR REVERSE SENSOR

PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT FOR REAR
COMPLETE BUMPER

2.2 | REAR END PANEL & RHS AIR DUCT 10

REMOVE & REPLACE REAR END
PANEL

REMOVE & REPLACE RHS AIR DUCT

2.30 | REAR RH PANEL 6

REMOVE & REPAIR REAR RH PANEL

PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT FOR REAR RH
PANEL

2.40 | CAR BOOT 8

REMOVE & REPLACE BOOT LID
COVER

REMOVE & REPLACE CAR BOOT
RUBBER SEAL

REMOVE & REPLACE COR BOOT
INNER TRIM

PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT FOR BOOT
LID COVER

TOTAL PARTS COST $3,580.00

COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 30

Registration No. QX 1017T

Vehicle Inspected By

YEANG WAI KEEN
Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M. MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the
front page of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted to any third party who may rely on
the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.
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